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Mitek Corp 
 
March 23, 2020 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AAOY-Y-HSB-X 
 
             Applicant: Mitek Corp 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AAOY-Y-HSB-X 
originally granted on 2018/08/15 (date). 
 
The change under this application is to Power Amplifier IC of speaker. 
 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 
outside of the grant conditions.  
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Name: Simon Broadley    Date: 2020.03.20 

 
Title: Director of Engineering     

 
Signature of applicant  
 
 


